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Malave, Erin M.

From: ADMIN [admin@blakeassociates.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 3:43 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: PRINCIPAL ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST

Principal Address Change request For BLAKE & ASSOCIATES SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES, LLC
Document Number LO7000030

FEI/EIN Number 208674594

From:

3674 GRAND AVE COCONUT GROVE FL 33133
TO:

4621 Hollywood BLVD HOLLYWOOD FL 33021

El ba logo words.jpg

P: (954) 239-8302 F: (954) 622-9102 4621 Hollywood Blvd, Hollywood, Flerido 33021
P: (678) 935-7971 F: (954) 622-9102 3348 Peachtree Rd, NE Tower Place 200 Ste. 700, Atlonta, Georgia 30326
www.blakeassociates.net

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission, nothing contained In this message is intended or written to
be used, nor may it be reliad upon or used, (1} by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penaities that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended andlor (2) by any person to support the promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax
transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this message.If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avelding the
imposition of any penaitias, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must be met and whether |t is possible to meet those
requirements under the circumstances, as well as the anticipated time and additional fees involved.Confidentiallty Disclaimer: This e-mail message
and any attachments are private communication sant by an accounting firm, Blake & Assoclates and may contain confidential, legally privileged
Information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notifled that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication Is strictly prohiblted. Please notify the sender immadiately by replying to this message, then delete the
e-mail and any attachments from your system. Thank you
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